Legislative ID# 120521N

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR
CM at Risk for NW 8" Avenue Resurface/Reconstruction
PWDA 150041-DS

Oral Presentations
DATE: April 13, 2015

FiIRM: C/m

QUESTIONS:

1. Please describe potential Maintenance of Traffic plans for this project. What are the pros and cons of closing a section
of the corridor to all through traffic during phases of construction? What other pedestrian and vehicular safety
measures would you put in place considering the surroundings?
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2. Please describe your proposed Schedule. What is your anticipated duration? What decisions would affect the duration
and what affect would that have on the construction costs? What is the biggest risk to the schedule?
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3. Please describe your experience with asphalt paving. How will the experience help ensure high quality for this
project?

woeteel (ot O CotdterC DR
Opoaik conerN. Scecss (Sretinoae)
w(‘,@“}Ol& il jkf\%):s(“\ = Q‘_"D@ C@)C fﬁ\(}@\
- M2 Ki"t?@c%(\% xﬁc&(ﬁﬂ\(ﬂ@ﬁk T@M dore ﬂ&
CPRFL ‘é NS

4. What is the biggest challenge to this project and what is your plan to overcome it?
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PROPOSAL
PRESENTATION/INTERVIEW (ORAL) EVALUATION

PROJECT: CM at Risk for NW 8th Avenue Resurface/Reconstruction  RFP/RFQ#: PWDA-150041-DS

EVALUATOR: <> DATE: 4'7// 5{’ IS
FIRMNAME: ¥ O %
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i. Please describe potential Maintenance of Traffic plans for this project. What are the pros and cons of closing a section
of the corridor to all through traffic during phases of construction? What other pedestrian and vehicular safety
measures would you put in place considering the surroundings?
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2. Please describe vour proposed Schedule, What is your anticipated duration? What decisions would affect the duration
and what affect would that have on the construction costs? What is the biggest risk to the schedule?
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3. Please describe vour experience with asphalt paving. How will the experience help ensure high quality for this

project?
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4. What is the biggest challenge to this project and what is your plan to overcome it?
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